Message

From: Addie Farrell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CC6BB601520A4F9690AE254948D782F5-ADDIE FARRE]

Sent: 5/13/2019 4:23:53 PM

To: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Brian Boxer
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Dry utility diagram

Thark yvou, Dennis!

Addie Farrell

"
R

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: IBEC: Dry utility diagram

Hello, all:

As a companion to the wet utility diagrams provided 5/8, we have the updated dry utility diagram for the IBEC Project,
attached.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Dennis
MONTGOMERY

10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024
CDennis@meadvise.com
(310) 443-7711

:: (213) 309-5652




